



Philip Seccombe
Police and Crime
Commissioner
for Warwickshire

PCC / Chief Constable Weekly Meeting

Open Minutes 27 June 2023

Meeting Record:

Chair	Emma Daniell (DPCC)
Police and Crime Commissioner	Attendees: Emma Daniell (DPCC), Polly Reed (CEX) Apologies: Philip Seccombe TD (PCC) Minutes: Esther Ion
Warwickshire Police	Attendees: Debbie Tedds (CC), Alex-Franklin-Smith (DCC), Apologies:
Date of Next Meeting	11.07.2023

Actions and Matters Arising

Reference	Discussion	Action

Matters raised by Warwickshire Police

Reference	Discussion	Action
01/27/06/2023	<p>Operational Matters</p> <p>CC updated on incidents which have taken place over the last week and weekend.</p>	
02/27/06/2023	<p>Shooting - Bedworth</p> <p>CC updated on the shooting that had taken place in Bedworth.</p>	
03/27/06/2023	<p>OCC</p> <p>CC advised that the weekly performance figures were high this week.</p> <p>National demand is through the roof at the moment with excessive 999 and 101 calls.</p> <p>DCC said that Warwickshire will be going live with the triage system on 3 July.</p> <p>The BT outage which happened nationally over the weekend was discussed at great length and this situation is being closely looked at nationally by the government.</p>	
04/27/06/2023	<p>SOC</p> <p>CC advised she is now taking on the role of Regional SOC Lead.</p>	
05/27/06/2023	<p>PEQF contract with Staffordshire University</p> <p>A conversation was had around this, and CC thinks the final draft of the 3-force collaboration contract will be circulated at the RGG on Friday 30th of June 2023. CE confirmed all the paperwork is nearly finalised.</p>	

Matters raised by the PCC

Reference	Discussion	Action
-----------	------------	--------

06/27/06/2023	<p>Police and Crime Panel</p> <p>DPCC updated from the PCP during the week and that a new Chair Andy Davies had been appointed.</p>	
07/27/06/2023	<p>Knife Angel</p> <p>DPCC updated that Cllr Golby offered positive feedback that has taken place in Nuneaton in the last month.</p> <p>DPCC wanted to congratulate the force and said a big well done to all involved and CI Steve Davies. She knows a lot of work and effort from the force has gone into making this a successful event.</p>	

Upcoming Meetings and Events

Reference	Discussion	Action

Approval

P. Seccombe TD on11/07/2023.....

A.Franklin-Smith on11/07/2023.....